From: Hoffman. Maeci

To: SO All Employees (Including Student Workers)
Subject: Post-Thanksgiving COVID Testing

Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:51:56 PM
Attachments: TestinaSitePic.JPG

System Offices Employees,

System Offices leadership will be offering Curative COVID testing to any System Offices employee
who would like to be tested after Thanksgiving. This opportunity is extended to all SO employees,
regardless of whether or not you are currently working from a System Offices facility.

NOTE: Employees who have been working from a SO facility must receive a negative COVID test
before reentry after Thanksgiving Break. Employees who will not receive a rapid test the morning of
11/30 should schedule their Curative test below and work remotely until negative results are
delivered.

Curative COVID testing will be available outside the MCB under the breezeway on Monday,

November 30" and Tuesday, December 1%t from 8am-5pm (picture of location attached).

Reminders:

e PLEASE REGISTER FOR YOUR APPOINTMENT!

e Use any browser except internet explorer.

e (o to tamus.curativeinc.com. Select “MCB System Only” as the location, and then select
November 30, 2020 or December 1, 2020 as your testing day.

e Do NOT eat/drink anything 20 minutes prior to test.

e Arrive at the breezeway within your appointment window, wear a mask to the test, and
maintain physical distancing.

e Enter the testing area from the outside entrance (picture attached). Do not enter by
way of the building.

e Results of the Curative COVID test will be emailed to you within 48 hours.

All the best,

Maeci Hoffman | Safety & Security Manager
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